MEMO

TO: FILE
FROM: DRAFTING SECTION / FT, February 1, 1999
SUBJECT: LUC CHECKLIST FOR DECLARATORY RULINGS
DOCKET NO./ PETITIONER: DR99-21 / ROBERT E. & CHRISTINE M. STENGLE
DATE FILED: JANUARY 27, 1999
PROPERTY FEE OWNERSHIP: ROBERT E. & CHRISTINE M. STENGLE
OTHER PERSONS W/ CURRENT PROPERTY INTEREST: NOT APPLICABLE
PROPOSED CLASSIFICATIONS: AGRICULTURAL / CONSERVATION

NOTIFICATION OF CONSERVATION LANDS: SEE BINO 98-50 & 98-36
Executive Officer X

Planner X
ACREAGE OF PETITION AREA: APPROXIMATELY 9.435 ACRES
LOCATION: MANALOA, NORTH HILO, HAWAI" |
TAX MAP KEY: 3-2-03: 23 & 41
CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE: NOT APPLICABLE
MAPS:
The Petitioner’s Exhibit “C” ‘is Boundary Interpretation No. 98-50, dated 01/12/99. This metes and bounds
map reflects the differences between the top of pali and the State Land Use Agricultural / Conservation
District boundary. The difference in the SLU Conservation District is . - colored pink. The
difference in the SLU Agricultural District is” [colored yellow. There is no calculation of acreage

for the colored areas.

No Tax Map submitted at this time.
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